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anupama@badmintonindia.org

From: BWF <noreply@tournamentsoftware.com>
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 3:39 PM
To: entryint@badmintonindia.org
Cc: aydan.m@badminton.az; entryint@badmintonindia.org
Subject: Badminton Association of  INDIA, confirmation of entry for Azerbaijan International 

2024.

  
THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL MESSAGE, REPLIES ARE IGNORED.  

 

 

 

 

 

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of 
entry for Azerbaijan International 2024. 

 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of 
this pictu re from the Internet.

  

Azerbaijan International 2024  
Badminton Europe | Baku, Azerbaijan 
2/8/2024 to 2/11/2024  
International Challenge  
 

 

This is a copy of your online Group Entry for the Azerbaijan 
International 2024 tournament. You can add/delete players in this 
Group Entry untill the entry deadline by logging in with your 
Account and starting the Online Group Entry Wizard for this 
tournament. 

Event 
Member 

ID 
Country Player Gender 

Request 

status 

MS 60710 India DALAL, Shashwat Male 
 

MS 82952 India JANARDHANAN, Anirudh Male  

MS 85181 India KARTHIKRAJAN, Abhinaav Male 
 

MS 97160 India GUPTA, Ayush Raj Male 
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MS 57553 India SANJAY, Sunilkumar Nair Male 
 

MS 96974 India RAGHAV, Bharat Male 
 

MS 68322 India SHETTY, Ayush Male  

MS 97497 India NAIR, Ajay Satish Kumar Male 
 

MS 68716 India C. S, Koushiik Male 
 

MS 79164 India KARUNAKARAN, Sathish Kumar Male 
 

MS 86556 India KRISHNA, Govind Male  

MS 66356 India PUJARI, Darshan Male 
 

MS 88748 India KULKARNI, Prathmesh Male 
 

MS 62933 India KAPUR, Varun Male 
 

MS 93008 India SHAH, Yash Male  

MS 39666 India BANSAL, Dhruv Male 
 

MS 66842 India CHOUDHARY, Manav Male 
 

MS 87688 India CHALIHA, Orijit Male 
 

MS 61880 India SHARMA, Lakshay Male  

MS 95439 India MISHRA, Alap Male 
 

MS 83039 India BALYAN, Gagan Male 
 

MS 58314 India VISHAL GUPTA, Ansh Male 
 

MS 77003 India VERMA, Sameer Male  

MS 63563 India P., Saahas Kumar Male 
 

WS 99714 India SAMIYA, Imad Farooqui Female 
 

WS 86191 India PANWAR, Samayara Female 
 

WS 66290 India HEMANTH, TANYA Female  

WS 64431 India VARIYATH, Aadya Female 
 

WS 74481 India UPADHYAYA, Anupama Female 
 

WS 88471 India BANSOD, Malvika Female 
 

WS 70689 India AGRAWAL, Ananya Female  

WS 90717 India SHAH, Tara Female 
 

WS 58397 India TOSHNIWAL, SMIT Female 
 

WS 83856 India SHARMA, IRA Female 
 

WS 67864 India DAS, Rituparna Female  

WS 66778 India PRAVIN, Annanya Female 
 

WS 86604 India MIR, Tasnim Female 
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WS 66005 India MOPATI, KEYURA Female 
 

WS 58664 India KHARB, Anmol Female 
 

MD 
73792 

73183 

India 

India 

MANN, Devvart 

NAIN, Sourabh 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
68089 

58201 

India 

India 

VEERAMREDDY, Venkata Harsha 

Vardhan Rayudu 

DODDAVARAPU, Achutaditya Rao 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
76902 

94794 

India 

India 

JAYAKUMAR, Rohit 

SREEKUMAR, Vishnu 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
93283 

69148 

India 

India 

DHANRAJ, SANJAI SRIVATSA 

KARRI, Sai Pavan 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
77389 

74827 

India 

India 

PRATHEEK.K, Sai 

GARAGA, Krishna Prasad 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
63770 

96674 

India 

India 

UDAYAKUMAR, Syam Prasad 

R AJI, Arryan 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
60705 

89174 

India 

India 

UDAYAKUMAR, Sankar Prasad 

RAVIKRISHNA, P.S 

Male 

Male 
- 

WD 
67864 

56836 

India 

India 

DAS, Rituparna 

MANEESHA, K 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
72651 

98310 

India 

India 

SINGH, Anamika 

KARANDIKAR, Anagha 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
50322 

57265 

India 

India 

KONJENGBAM, Priya 

MISHRA, Shruti 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
97171 

77808 

India 

India 

BHAT K., Ashwini 

GAUTAM, Shikha 

Female 

Female 
- 

XD 
97160 

99877 

India 

India 

GUPTA, Ayush Raj 

SWAIN, Sruti 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
79164 

64431 

India 

India 

KARUNAKARAN, Sathish Kumar 

VARIYATH, Aadya 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
93283 

56836 

India 

India 

DHANRAJ, SANJAI SRIVATSA 

MANEESHA, K 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
98838 

98310 

India 

India 

AMAN, Farogh Sanjay 

KARANDIKAR, Anagha 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
24172 

17515 

India 

India 

REDDY, B. Sumeeth 

REDDY, Sikki 

Male 

Female 
- 
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XD 
73913 

50322 

India 

India 

KONTHOUJAM, Dingku Singh 

KONJENGBAM, Priya 

Male 

Female 
- 

 
Inactive: 

Event 
Member 

ID 
Country Player Gender Removed on Reason 

WS 70595 India 
VALISHETTY, 

Shriyanshi 
Female 

12/30/2023 

5:35 AM 
Removed 

WD 
81043 

75345 

India 

India 

KHADKEKAR, 

Vaishnavi 

KHAN, Alisha 

Female 

Female 

12/29/2023 

8:08 AM 
Removed 

XD 
54998 

81043 

India 

India 

KANAPURAM, 

Sathwik Reddy 

KHADKEKAR, 

Vaishnavi 

Male 

Female 

12/30/2023 

7:17 AM 
Removed 

 
 
65 Unique players in this entry. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Badminton World Federation. 
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